
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March 11,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

Blanca S. Bayo, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director h 

Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement (Isler) pq 
Office of the General Counsel (Rockette-Gray) gi II 

RE: Docket No. 050057-TI; Acknowledgment of cancellation of IXC Registration No. 
TI1 18 by Communications Buying Group, Inc., effective December 3 1 , 2004. 

On January 24, 2005, this Commission received a request from Communications Buying 
Group, Inc., for removal from the K C  Registration List, effective December 3 1 , 2004. 

Communications Buying Group, Inc., holder of IXC Registration No. TI1 18, has paid the 
2004 Regulatory Assessment Fee as required in Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, and can be 
removed fi-om the IXC Registration list effective December 3 1,2004. 
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Accordingly, with this Memorandum, Docket No. 050057-TI should be 

%/rl(wS KPJ cc: Communications Buying Group, Inc. 


